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STATE OF MINNESOTA 

DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION Off ice Memorandum 

To: Governor Rudy Perpich DATE: 5/19/87 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Sandra J. Hal~ .~ \ '-- ~~ 
Commissioner -~ ~ 
Department of Administration 

Governor's Council on Youth 

PHONE: 296-3862 

Reorganization Order 143 transfers all functions and 
duties performed by the Department of Human Services for 
the Governor's council on Youth to the Department of 
Education. It implements Executive Order 87-3, 
restructuring the council, which you signed on February 
4. Although the Legislature has voted to abolish the 
council on July 1, the Reorganization Order is necessary 
to reimburse the Department of Education for its expenses 
this fiscal year. 
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STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 
REORGANIZATION ORDER NO. 143 

Pursuant to Minnesota statutes 1986, Section 16B.37, the 
following administrative reorganization is made with the 
prior approval of the Governor. 

In order to improve efficiency and avoid duplication in 
the operation of state government, and consistent with 
Executive Order 87-3, all functions and duties performed by 
the Department of Human Services on behalf of and in 
conjunction with the Governor's Council on Youth are 
transferred from the Department of Human Services to the 
Department of Education. No personnel are transferred. 

The Commissioner of Finance shall make the necessary 
financial determinations in accordance with Minnesota 
statutes 1986, Section 16B.37, subdivision 3. 

The effective date of this order is May 26, 1987. The 
order is herewith filed with the Secretary of State and shall 
remain in effect until amended or repealed. 
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